From: Renner, Jamie

To: Anthony Carr

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica

Subject: Your Public Records Request - revised estimate
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 4:47:39 PM
Anthony:

In our last phone call, we narrowed your PRA request to correspondences between my Office and
the family complainants relating to Spring Village at Essex. Based on that narrowed request, |
estimate that our response will cost approximately $460 (up to 12 hours staff time at $0.45 / min. &
up to 4 hours attorney time at $0.57 / min.). If our time spent fulfilling the request clocks in at under
$460, the State will issue you a refund check for the difference. If we anticipate that fulfillment of
the request will require more than $460, we will notify you of the same to discuss your preferred
next steps.

Our Office requires payment of the estimated response fees prior to fulfillment of the request.
Accordingly, to enable us to fulfill your request, please make a payment of $460 to the State of
Vermont through this portal:

https://appengine.egov.com/apps/vt/ago/onlinepayment

Please notify me when the payment has been made. Once | confirm the funds were received, we’ll
process your request and provide the requested documents electronically.

If you prefer to mail a check for the $460, please let me know and I'll provide relevant information.
And please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Jamie

Jamie Renner

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947
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